
 

 関係代名詞（主格 who which）  

１ 関係代名詞は、手前の名詞を説明する 名詞＋who～ ～な名詞 

例題 次の英文を日本語にしなさい。 

I have  / a friend who likes soccer 

私は持っています / 友達を （その友達は）サッカーが好き  who自体は訳さなくて良い！ 

 

This is  / a bus which goes to Tokyo. 

これは～です / バス （そのバスは）東京へ行く 

問題 次の英文をそれぞれ日本語にしなさい。 

（１）  I have a sister who likes music.     

  
  
（２）  He is a teacher who is from Canada.       

  
  
（３）  I have a dog which can run fast.       

  
  
（４）  The bag which is on the chair is very nice.    

  
  
（５）  The girl who is playing the piano is Kumi.       

  
  
（６）  The boy who is running over there is my brother.     

  

問題  次の日本語の意味を表すように（  ）内の語を並べかえ，正しい英文を書きなさい。 

（１） 私には上手にスキーをすることができる友達がいます。 

  （   have   /   well   /  a friend  /   can   /   I   /   ski   /   who   /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（２） アキにはロンドンに住んでいる姉がいます。 

  （   who   /   Aki   /   in   /   a sister   /   lives   /   has   /  London  /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（３） 公園でテニスをしている女の子はアリス（Alice）です。 

  （  Alice  /  tennis  /  is  /  the girl  /  playing  /  who  /  is  /  in the park  /  .  ） 

 

 
  

（４） テーブルの下にいるネコはとてもかわいい。 

  （  is  /  is  /  the cat  /  very cute  /  the table  /  under  /  which  /  .  ） 

    

 



 

 解答 関係代名詞（主格 who which）  
１ 関係代名詞は、手前の名詞を説明する 

例題 次の英文を日本語にしなさい。 

I have a friend  / who likes soccer 

私は友達を持っています / （その友達は）サッカーが好きです。 

 

This is a bus  / which goes to Tokyo. 

これはバスです / （そのバスは）東京へ行きます。 

問題 次の英文をそれぞれ日本語にしなさい。 

（１）  I have a sister who likes music.     

   私には音楽が好きな妹がいます。 
  
（２）  He is a teacher who is from Canada.       

   彼はカナダ出身の先生です。 
  
（３）  I have a dog which can run fast.       

   私は速く走ることができる犬を飼っています。 
  
（４）  The bag which is on the chair is very nice.    

   いすの上にあるかばんはとてもすてきです。 
  
（５）  The girl who is playing the piano is Kumi.       

   ピアノをひいている女の子はクミです。 
  
（６）  The boy who is running over there is my brother.     

   向こうで走っている男の子は私の弟です。 

問題  次の日本語の意味を表すように（  ）内の語を並べかえ，正しい英文を書きなさい。 

（１） 私には上手にスキーをすることができる友達がいます。 

  （   have   /   well   /  a friend  /   can   /   I   /   ski   /   who   /  .  ） 

    

I have a friend who can ski well. 
  

（２） アキにはロンドンに住んでいる姉がいます。 

  （   who   /   Aki   /   in   /   a sister   /   lives   /   has   /  London  /  .  ） 

    

Aki has a sister who lives in London. 
  

（３） 公園でテニスをしている女の子はアリス（Alice）です。 

  （  Alice  /  tennis  /  is  /  the girl  /  playing  /  who  /  is  /  in the park  /  .  ） 

    

The girl who is playing tennis in the park is Alice. 
  

（４） テーブルの下にいるネコはとてもかわいい。 

  （  is  /  is  /  the cat  /  very cute  /  the table  /  under  /  which  /  .  ） 

    

The cat which is under the table is very cute. 

 


